From: Chad Williams

To: Troy Crews
Cc: Melissa Garber; Patrick Weaver
Subject: RE: Agro Liquid - 70517
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 8:40:46 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.pnq

image001.png
Troy,

| reviewed the application per the portal on 5/1/2025. | approved the ‘connection with county roadway’ portion of the permit and entered a note.

Per my entered note:
Please submit site plan information, driveway connection plan, trip generation calculations and other pertinent driveway connection information.

The site plan information was uploaded 5/8/2025 under the mistitled info as “proof of easement documentation” but no trip generation calcs were uploaded.
THIS HAS NOT BEEN DONE as of 5/27/2025 at 8:21am

These are the current uploaded documents in the driveway/application portal:
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Document Name Date Size
app.pdf 3/5/2024 11:15:29 AM 298.30kB
Florida GC License-exp 8.31.2026.pdf 4/22/2025 2:04:17 PM 875.94kB
Certificate - 2025-04-21T112521.132.pdf 4/22/2025 2:04:19 PM 34.61kB
Workers Compensation Policy.pdf 4/22/2025 2:04:22 PM 24.76kB
BNZ Invoice 2025-05-07_pdf 5/7/2025 9:51:01 PM 216.72kB
BNZ Invoice 2025-05-07.pdf 5/7/2025 9:51:07 PM 216.72kB
Proof of Easement Documentation 20250508 123352v].pdf 5/8/2025 12:33:59 PM 28.94MB

I am ok with getting them their 911 address and building permit so they can start, but | need trip generation calculations to permit the connection.

| do have one comment on the plans
1. Please relocate the 3000-gallon septic tank from the proposed county right of way and place it on private property. Sheet C-208
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L, I——

Chad

From: Troy Crews <tcrews@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 7:29 AM

To: Chad Williams <cwilliams@columbiacountyfla.com>
Cc: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Agro Liquid

Chad, how are we looking on the access permit for them, | am trying to get this permitted this week thanks.
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Troy Crews
Building and Zoning Director
C.B.O. BU-1766

Please note that electronic mail sent or received by elected officials or staff for Columbia County may be public records in accordance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes
The information contained in this transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected under State and Federal law. It is intended
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